
 

 

 
 
 
 
December 18, 2008 
 
 
Subject:  TK-3102G-2 Permissisve Changes 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
The changes requested to the TK-3102G-2 requiring Kenwood USA to seek a permissive 
change grant are as follows: 
 

RX Mixer and RF AMP changed 
Q202 from 3SK228 to 3SK318 (FET,MIXER) 
Q203 from 3SK228 to 3SK318 (FET,RF AMP) 
 
Cosmetic change. (See external photo) 
 
This transceiver has been evaluated/tested and complies with the standards listed 
below, in regards to Radio Frequency (RF) energy and electromagnetic energy (EME) 
generated by the transceiver. 
 

-FCC RF exposure limits for Occupational Use Only. RF Exposure limits 
adopted by the FCC are generally based on recommendations from the National 
Council on Radiation Protection and Measurements, & the American National 
Standards Institute. 
 
-FCC OET Bulletin 65 Edition 97-01 Supplement C 
 
-American National Standards Institute (C95.1 1992) 
 
-American National Standards Institute (C95.3 1992) 

 
Added RF Safety Information 

 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Joel Berger, 
Engineer 


